Glass Open Book



Container glass IAS machine operator

£10-50k per year

Type of employment:

Field of activity: Production
Glass industry sector: Glass container

I am work in container glass AIS machine 3 years experience in container glass

Languages: English, Hindi

Living location: India
Preferred job location: Worldwide

Work experience

Willingness to travel:

Company: Hindustan National glass industry ltd

Any-time

Full-time

Job title: AIS MACHINE OPERATOR

Oct 2022 - Present (3 yrs 2 mos)

Company: Sunrise industry private limited

Job title:

Feb 2020 - Mar 2022 (2 yrs 1 mos)

Education

School: 10+2 pass CBSE board Delhi

Technical degree consignment assistant National

skill qualifications

2018 - 2020

About me

Statement: I am very good at learning and also very good at

managing my work. In my 3 years of experience, I have learned a lot of good things and applied them

nave rearried a lot or good timigs and appr

in my work and I like it very much.